# ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR STUDENT SAFETY & WELL-BEING

**Virtual Meeting** 

May 8, 2025 from 1:00-2:30pm

# FIRST MEETING FEEDBACK

#### What worked well?

- 1. Valuable Perspectives & Participation
- 2. Effective Structure & Facilitation
- 3. Strong Presentations & Content

#### What could be better?

- 1. Increase time for small group collaboration and discussion
- 2. Include broader representation & context

\*Starting after 9am for in-person meetings

# **TODAY'S MEETING**

#### **Desired Outcomes**

By the end of the meeting, we will have:

- 1. Discussed feedback from our first meeting;
- 2. Received any relevant legislative updates; and
- 3. Written content and provided feedback for our Best Practices Guide.

#### <u>Agenda</u>

Welcome & Desired Outcomes (15 minutes)

**Best Practices Guide (70 minutes)** 

Closing (5 minutes)

## **CONFLICT OF INTEREST**

#### **Conflict of Interest Statement**

In accordance with the State Government Ethics Act, it is the duty of every Advisory Council member to avoid both conflicts of interest and the appearance of conflicts of interest. If any Advisory Council member has any known conflict of interest or is aware of facts that might create the appearance of such conflict, with respect to any matters coming before the Advisory Council today, please identify the conflict or the facts that might create the appearance of a conflict to ensure that any inappropriate participation in that matter may be avoided. If at any time, any new matter raises a conflict during the meeting, please be sure to identify it at that time.

### MEETING ATTENDANCE

It is the expectation that appointed members of the Advisory Council make every effort to attend all meetings.

In the event that an appointed member cannot attend a meeting, the member should notify the co-chairs and Advisory Council staff (Elena Ashburn; Emily McGee; Jared Pone).

Proxys are not permitted to fill in for the Advisory Council member. All meetings are open to the public and, of course, and any member of the public can attend and be a member of the galley / livestream.

## **PUBLIC COMMENT**

#### **Advisory Council Webpage**

The Advisory Council webpage has all meeting materials and the livestream link for each meeting.

We have added a <u>form for public comment</u>. We encourage you to share this form with anyone who reaches out to you about business of the Advisory Council.

### **LEGISLATIVE UPDATE**

Language from SB55 was included in the Senate's budget released in April.

HB87 made crossover.

# **DRAFT GUIDE FEEDBACK**

Draft Guide was created using the topics from the brainstorming protocol from our first meeting. This is the draft content only.

Directions:

- 1. You will be in a small group with a facilitator.
- 2. Your group will have 55 minutes for the discussion and feedback process.

### GROUPS

	Group 1	Group 2	Group 3	Group 4
Facilitator:	Elena Ashburn	Emily McGee	Jared Pone	Brandy McKoy
ember	Annie Goldberg	Alan Duncan	Asia Prince	Bettina Umstead
	Dr. Essick	Dr. Smokowski	Deputy Rhyne Rankins	Beckie Spears
	Emma Hodson	Freddie Williamson	Heather Smith	Dr. Moore-Brown
	Justice Warren	Julie Werry	Karen Fairley	Billy Lassiter
	Kristie Howell	Mark McHugh	Mary Katherine Stiles	Rep. Lindsey Prather
	Melissa Lassen	Natalia Botella	Rep. Brian Biggs	Chip Hawley
2	Sen. David Craven	Sen. Sydney Batch	Sharon Bell	Tara Hardy

### CLOSING

#### Thank you!

#### **Next Meeting Reminder** –

Virtual on Thursday, May 22 from 1-2:30pm